Wills, Heidi D.

From: Seward, Deryl L.

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 1:57 PM

To: Wills, Heidi D.; Smith, Jason R.; Reagan, Kelly W.

Cc: Roberts, Teresa A.; Lossick, Andrea L.; VanHorn, Lela D.; Oshodi, Disu A.; Swauger,
Timothy J,; Reagan, Kelly W.

Subject: RE: Approval Request - (1) Food Waste Satellite Collection Truck Non-CDL - Ohio EPA

Recycle Ohio Grant Program 2025

Fleet approves thanks..

Deryl L Sewand

Fleet Management Division
Assistant Administrator

THE CITY OF

COLUMBUS

ANDREW J GINTHER. MAYOR

www.columbus.gov

From: Wills, Heidi D. <HDWills@columbus.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 11:36 AM

To: Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>; Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>; Reagan, Kelly W.
<KWReagan@columbus.gov>

Cc: Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>; Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>; VanHorn, Lela D.
<LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Oshodi, Disu A. <DAOshodi@columbus.gov>; Swauger, Timothy J.
<TJSwauger@columbus.gov>; Reagan, Kelly W. <KWReagan@columbus.gov>

Subject: Approval Request - (1) Food Waste Satellite Collection Truck Non-CDL - Ohio EPA Recycle Ohio Grant Program
2025

Good Morning,

Fleet approval is requested for the purchase of (1) Food Waste Satellite Collection Truck — Non-CDL for the
Division of Refuse, through the Ohio EPA Recycle Ohio Grant Program 2025. This truck will be used for
collecting food waste and transporting it to the composting facility to divert organic and recyclable materials
from the landfill.



Thank you
Heidi

From: Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 11:28 AM

To: Wills, Heidi D. <HDWills@columbus.gov>

Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Oshodi, Disu A. <DAOshodi@columbus.gov>

Subject: RE: (1) Food Waste Satellite Collection Truck Non-CDL - Ohio EPA Recycle Ohio Grant Program 2025

Good Morning,
| approve of the purchase of the Food Waste Satellite Collection Truck from Best Equipment.

Sincerely,

Deputy Director

www.columbus.gov

From: Wills, Heidi D. <HDWills@columbus.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 6, 2025 11:25 AM

To: Lossick, Andrea L. <ALLossick@columbus.gov>

Cc: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Oshodi, Disu A. <DAOshodi@columbus.gov>
Subject: (1) Food Waste Satellite Collection Truck Non-CDL - Ohio EPA Recycle Ohio Grant Program 2025

Good Morning Andrea,

Refuse is requesting the Director’s approval for the purchase of (1) Food Waste Satellite Collection Truck —
Non-CDL through the Ohio EPA Recycle Ohio Grant Program 2025. This truck will be used for collecting food
waste and transporting it to the composting facility to divert organic and recyclable materials from the landfill.

Four bids were received. Best Equipment met spec with a bid of $129,304.
Thank you

~Heidi

HEIDI D. WILLS
THE CITY OF i

COLUMBU

ANMDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

PURCHASING COORDINATOR
OFFICE OF SUPPORT SERVICES



111 N. Front Street

4" Floor

Columbus, OH 43215
Direct: 614.645.0436
HDWills@columbus.gov
www.columbus.gov




